Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40070

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: November 26, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
November 23, 2017 75(km) $39.75
November 26, 2017 25(km) $13.25
November 30, 2017 25(km) $13.25
November 23, 2017 Ferry $93.50 ‘f'f
November 26, 2017 Airfare - oneway $231.00 o
November 26, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 27, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 28, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 29, 2017 Airfare - oneway $241.50 4
November 29, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 30, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $912.25

Date 30 Nov 2017 Signature

Chouhan, Raj VM150004
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date B { Signature




From:
Sent:
To:

passengerservices@helijet.com

Please review your reservation below.

Mer 30, 2017 10:08 AM
Subject: sing to take off with Helijet!

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer #
Name

Company

Raj Chouhan

Ndp Caucus

Thursday, November 30, 2017 Invoice #235795
FARE-QT private fare

- + GST

- Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour

Billing
g Taxes
35 minutes
Grand Total
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
Raj Chouhan, Male

Add to Calendar

$230.00

$11.50

$230.00
$11.50
$241.50

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

i S i

Please review your reservation below.

passengerservices@helijet.com

r 30, 2017 10:17 AM

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

Raj Chouhan

Ndp Caucus

Sunday, November 26, 2017
[
Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour
35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Raj Chouhan, Male

Corp Account Manager: -

Add to Calendar

Invoice #195224
FARE-QT private fare

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Visa

Date / Time
Summary
Expiration

Authorization

November 26, 2017 @ -\/1
HHEEE KRk ****-

016386

Weekend and Off Peak Fares

$220.00

$11.00

$220.00
$11.00
$231.00

$231.00




PURCHASE

B CFerries

2017/11/23
Swarg% Bay
Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY
RESER
CONF :
RES: ‘ _
20" Undersize Vehi 575
i Adult 174
1 Reservation Pr 21
Fuel Rebate 2.
Total 93.
Prepayment 21.

Visa 72 .
005/01 - 66223_

0015016010
Approved: 044483

CHANGE DUE 0.

SWB 23 Nov 2017

50

.00

20-

50
50

00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40071

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: October 06, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: GVRD
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
October 06, 2017 70(km) $37.10
October 08, 2017 30(km) $15.90
October 10, 2017 40(km) $21.20
October 13, 2017 24(km) $12.72
October 20, 2017 30(km) $15.90
October 27, 2017 30(km) $15.90
November 14, 2017 36(km) $19.08
November 19, 2017 30(km) $15.90
October 28, 2017 Public Transportation $3.60- [
November 14, 2017 Parking $8.50”
November 17, 2017 Public Transportation $5.60"
November 18, 2017 Public Transportation $3.60”7
Total Payable $175.00

Date 30 Nov 2017 Signature
Chouhan, Raj VM150004
certified that the amount 10 be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount
t | ii;j? '}
Date Signature

nature




KK K 2K K K K KK K K A K KK K K K K OK KR KK
* RECEIPT *
* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

S KKK K K S SIS S K I SR S DR S 5K DI e K S K K

TransL ink

Sat 28 DOct 17

Pavment Type:
VISA

1 Zone Ticket
Product Price: $ 1.80

Purchase:

Bumpass T15'§$£ gi** -
Credit Card #:
KK WK K

MK WK

Auth #: 0

Ref #: TU2F5V237GT8
Receipt #: 23781
Card E Chip

AID: AUDDDDDUD31010
TYR:0000008000
1S1:F800

Retain for your records.
View TransLink Policles
at wuw_translink.ca

Thank VYou?

**x(‘*AA‘J*O LA R R NS S 3

RECEIPT
* NOT VALID FOR TRAUEL x

KK KK S S K Sk K K S K K K K K K K K

Transt in
!at !II "Ct 17 LM

Payment lype:
VISA

i Zone Ticket
Product Peice: $ 1.80

Purchase:

Compabb lltke

#:
* :kk** b 333
Credlt Gdl d #: -

3K KK S **** b+ 3 33
Auth #: 0
Ref #: TUU462238APB
Receipt #: 23023
Card Entry Chip

AlD: A0000000031010
TVR : 0000008000
IS1:F800

Retain for vour records.
View TransLink Pu%?cies
at wuwy_translink.ca

Thank You?



FE R B T S A S RO SRS S S T QPR gy
* RECEIPT *
* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

S KK KKK K Sk S e S K S N KR S P R K

~

Sat 18 Nouv 17 [
Pavnent Type:

ViISa

1 Zone Ticket

“Produc:t Price: $ 1.80

Purchase:

-OdeSb IlLket -

v »::1'**-

sredit bdld #:
MW N **** N KKK

duth #:
Ref #: TU2rr5Y2 5ETUﬁ
teceipt #:

ard Entry Chip
VD - ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁ?lﬂlﬂ

YR : 0000008000

S1:F800

‘etain for your records.
'iew Translink Policies
at wuw . translink.ca

Thank VYou?

KAJJ&*&‘L*#*}O‘A*J#GJOAJX

RECEIPTY
* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

S 3K 3K K KK S Sk S S K N S SR SR S S i oK KK K

Transl ink

Sat 18 Nouv 17
Payment lype:
VISA

1 Zone Ticket
Product Price: $ 1.80

Pur-chase:

Compass Ticket #:

MM WK KW -
Credit Card #4:

MAMK KKK KKK

Auth #: 1]

Ref #: TUU46Y25FEWY
Receipt #: 3709
Card Entry Chip~

AlD: ﬁDUDDOUOOBIDID
TVR:0000008000
TS1:F800

Retain fur vour records.
View TranslLink Policies
at wwy_translink.ca

Thank You?



FAEXFEFRN ¥ £F £ 8 FEF 8 L EEN 4
RECEIPT *
NOT VAL ID FOR TRAVEL *

K S KK S S K KK S K S K S Sk ok S s ok

ansl ink

FAREREREE LR 444 L S
% RECEIPT #
" NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL =

kik*ﬂ#r?ﬂ‘sril¢»|+f0¢¢&5

lrrans

i 17 Nou 17

iwment lype: )
’ V154

wehase: .
2 Zone Ticket
wwduct Price: $ Z.8u

Lnu;u15:> [icketr #:
b & 8 &

SN ¥ o Kk

i raniL l,lltl i

¥ KRR NN

uth H: 0bYbUZ
ef H: TH2FAF25APEDB
ecelipt W: (3696

ard Entry Ghip

Aln ARDO0NDGO31010
[VR:-ooouoosooo
[S1:F800

Retain for vour rUuurds_
View TransLink Polic 1u >

St R e 'Ii!‘ml‘!ll" [

Pavuent Type:
VISA

2 Zone Ticket

Purchase:

Prroduct Price: % Z2.80

|;I1]HI]Lifi&§ I icket #:
ok Sl e e 'n"fﬂ‘-

Gr utJJt Card #:

MK K kW o sk

Auth #: 0¢

Ref #: TUUABY? QBUHT
Receipt #: 3618
Card Entry: GChip

AlD: ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ?l“]”
TVR:-000UGOs000
IS1:F80OU

Retain for vour records
View TransLink Polic ll S
at wuy._translink . c:

from: 11/14/17
to: 11/14/17
Epan:0299515701501102731846855077

Entry Unit:102

Pay amount: 8.50 §

Parking Sales Tax 1.40 %
GST+ 0.40 &

Tax-No.

I
W:DESHZSOW

TYPE:  PURCHASE

ACCT:  VISA $ 8.50
CARD NUMBER: KRR RXE
DATE/TIME: 14/11/2017

REFEREHCE #: 662511730010060860 C

AUTH #: 925611

VISA CREDIT
A0000000031010
0800080007800
VERIFIED BY PIN
01 APPROVED - THANK YoU 027
-- IHPORTANT -+~
Retain this copy for your records
CUSTOHER COPY



Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

39897

Chouhan, Raj VM150004

Bumaby - Edmonds
MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Claim Date: October 29, 2017

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
October 29, 2017 25(km) $13.25
November 03, 2017 25(km) $13.25
November 04, 2017 25(km) $13.25
November 09, 2017 25(km) $13.25
October 29, 2017 Airfare - oneway $189.00"
October 29, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
October 30, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 31, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 01, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 02, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 03, 2017 Airfare - oneway $189.00/
November 03, 2017 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
November 03, 2017 Taxi $10.00—
November 04, 2017 Airfare - oneway $241.50”
November 05, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 06, 2017 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 07, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 08, 2017 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 09, 2017 Airfare - oneway $231 .00/
November 09, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1450.50

Date 09 Nov 2017

Signature

Chouhani, Raj VM150004

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



passengerservices@helijet.com
Sunday, October 29, 2017 I

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

Sunday, October 29, 2017 Invoice #195213 L
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winter17-18 $180.00
+GST $9.00

VVancouver Harbour ‘
Victoria Harbour Billing $180.00
. 9.00

35 minutes Tixes >

Confirmed o -

fVisa R L 3 ~ .$189.00

1 Passengers - Off-Peak Date / Time October 29, 2017 @ [

Raj Chouhan, Male Summary AL LR L LT ***-
Expirati

Corp Account Manager: [} xpiration -
Authorization 085776

Add to Calendar

Weekend and Off Peak Fares




YcLiuw CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1RO
VICTORIA BC
21852400
(H2185240044

1344 PURCHﬂSE tiit

11-03-2017
Acct # kiohkkdnkdid c

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name: RAJ CHOUHAN
A0000000031010 Visa Credit

Operator: 44

Trace # 11827

Inv. # 44

Auth # 002133 RRN 001513006

Total 0,00
(08) APPROVED-ThAAK Yo

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

ww . yellowcahvictoria.com
"50-301-2222



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 | N

To: m

Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E =

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

Customer # -

Name Raj Chouhan

Friday, November 3, 2017

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Sale
. Raj Chouhan, Male

Add to Calendar

Corp Account Manager: Il

{

$180.00

SALE - Seat Sale $189

+GST ‘ $9.00
Billing ' $180.00
Taxes $9.00

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 1:29 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
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

Account Customer # [ ]
Name Raj Chouhan
Company Ndp Caucus
Saturday, November 4, 2017 mvolce#224200
FARE-QT private fare" $230.00 .
+GST $11.50
ancouver Harbour ‘
ictoria Harbour Billing . $230.00
. 11.50
35 minutes Taxes 4
Confirmed

. Weekend and Off Peak Fares

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Raj Chouhan, Male

Corp Account Manager: [l

Add to Calendar




Thursday, November 9, 2017 ‘Invoice #195216 . R
FARE-QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00

Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour Billing $220.00
. T 11.00
35 minutes e "s 3
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Raj Chouhan, Male

Corp Account Manager: I

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#:

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-
in, or if change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:
Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please
observe signage in designated parking areas.



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39995
MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj<A 150004 Claim Date:  October 25, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: /

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: apital

Trip Details:

V(%0106 |

Date Expenses Amount

October 25, 2017 Accommodation Expenses $157.00

October 25, 2017 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
Total Payable $196.50

Date 21 Nov 2017 Signature -

Chouhan, Raj VM150004
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
ith appropriate statute or other authority for payment

Date 21 Nov 2017 Signature

Accompanying Person (CA)
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordunce
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

NOV 2 1 2017

Date

Signature




Room No. -
i 10/22/17
Burnaby BC Arrival
Canada Departure 10/25/17
Folio No. :
Conf. No. : -
Date Deseription . Charges - Credits
10/24/17 Room 134.00 .
10/24/17 Destination Marketing Fee 1% 1.34
10/24/17 Municipal Hotel Tax 3% 4.06
10/24/17 Provincial Hotel Tax 8% 10.83
10/24/17 Goods and Service Tax 5% 6.77
10/25/17  Mastercard xxxxooccocofffj oo 157.00
Total Charges 157.00
Total Credits 157.00
Balance 0.00
CAD
Net Amount 134.00
Destination Marketing Fee 1% 1.34
Provincial Hotel Tax 8% 14.89
Goods and Service Tax 5% 6.77
0.00
0.00
Total Charges 0.00
CAD




.

-‘%@ Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

Ve
- |

NS Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 40006
MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: November 19, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
November 19, 2017 75(km) $39.75
November 19, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 19, 2017 Ferry $89.50"
November 20, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 21, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 22, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 23, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $409.25

Date 23 Nov 2017 Signature

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

Date - Signature

Spending Auth



Tsawwassen
To
Swartz Bay

~BCFerries

Suite 588 - 1321 Blanshard Strest
Victoria BC Canada VBW BB7

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHASE 201 9
RESERV =

CONF :

RES:

20' Undersize Vehi 57.50
1 Adult 17.20
1 Reservation Pr 17.00

Fuel Rebate 2.20-

) Total 89.350
_Prepayment 17.00
Visa

WKW R W W W W

72.50
AUTH B28395 66277656 BOLBB12168 S
B1 APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CARDHOLDER
TSA 19 Nov 2017



Claim Number: 39578

I ravel Claim Form

Date 06 Oct 2017

Signature

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: September 30, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds '
“Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
. Travel Erom: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return
Trip Details: A
Date Expenses Amount
September 30, 2017 75(km) $39.75
September 24, 2017 Public Transportation $1.807
September 24, 2017 Public Transportation $1.80 el
September 25, 2017 Public Transportation $1.80 ~
September 25, 2017 Public Transportation .$2.80_~
September 26, 2017 Lunch only $27.00
September 26, 2017 Parking $5.50 -4
September 27, 2017 “Lunch only $27.00
September 27, 2017 Public Transportation $2.80/’
- September 27, 2017 Public Transportation $1.807
September 28, 2017 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
September 28, 2017 Public Transportation $7.75
September 29, 2017 Lunch only $27.00
September 29, 2017 Public Transportation $2.80 -~
September 29, 2017 Public Transportation $2.80/
September 30, 2017 Ferry $89.5
Qctober 01, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria - $61.00
October 02, 2017 A Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
Qctober 03, 2017 - Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
October 04, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 05, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $570.40

Chouhan, Raj VM15000
certified that the amount fo be paid is correct, and Is in
with appropriate statute or other authority for- payment




A A A A A K S K 4 LA S M S S S e

iy RECEIPT *
* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

A SRR S SN SR SR SR N S K S e S S S K R S e s

Iransl i

sun 24 Sep 17 G

Pavment Type:
VISA

1 Zone Ticket
Product Price: $ 1.80

Purchase:

POMPESE IS Y
Credit Card #:

MMM SN SRS SR K
Auth #: 0
Ref #: TU2FSVYTWDP?
Receipt #: 21110

Card Entry: Chip
AID:ADOODOOOD31010

TVR: 0000008000

IS1:F800

Retain for vour records.

Jiew TransLink Policies
at wwu_translink.ca

SR S R T T O b T S
* RECEIPT *
* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

K S D D S S S S DK N S S S ke S S SIS S S

17

sun 24 Sep

Pavment IType:
VISA
Purchase:
1 Zone Ticket

Product Price: $ 1.80

Lompass licket #:
MWK MR NN

Credit Card #:

S K S A B K K

Auth #: 0 5

Ref #: TUVUYBYTWY G
Receipt #: 69049
Card Entry: Chip

AID:AODOODODOO31010
TVYR: 0000008000
IS1:F800

Retain for your records.
View TranslLink Policies
at wuww_translink.ca

Thank You?



FAFFRFEEAE LA KN EXNEFETELF LD

RECEIPT *
HOT VALID FOR TRAVEL =~

ST S SR SR SR S K S oK S K R K S S S R R

ransl ink

on 25 Sep 17 (!
avnent IType:
Visa
wchase:
1 Zone Ticket
rroduct Price: Y 1.80

lmldbs Illkvl i
' sov i I

Udlt qud i:

SN E N K

1ith ﬁ. 025792
of H: TUU462YTHHUWY
wceipt #: 21288
wd Entry Chip

D: Aﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ 1010
R:0000008000
I:F800

tain for vour records.
ew TransbLink Policies
at wuw_translink_ca

Thank You?

KX FERXREKEEAEKFEFERA R E R KKK LK AKX

= RECEIPT *
* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

lransl ink

Hon 25 Sep 17

Pavment Type:

VISA

Purchase:
2 Zone Ticket
Product Price: $ 2.80

Lumudas Tlukel {1

Credit Ldld f:

WA K KK *‘rr‘rM
Auth #: 0

Ref #: TU2F5VVTHM39H
Receipt #: 21199

Card Entry: GChip
AID:ADDOCOQOD31010
TYR:0000008000

1S1:F800

Retain for vour records.
Vieuw TransLink Policies
at www_translink.ca

Thank You?



RECEIPT

www.Impark.com

1dI303H ONINHVYA

otall # 57

Expiration Date/Time

1413934 ONIMHVYd

SEP 26, 2017

Purchase Date/Tire: IR Sep 26, 200

Total Due: $5.50 Rate: $5.50 - For 2 Hours
Total Paid: $5.50 Payment Type: Card
Ticket #: 00034623

 1LdI3D3H ONIMHYL

SIN #: 10056
Settin
Mach Name:
Auth #: 011984
Thank You!

D3H ONIMHVYA




oduct Price:

IS S L R A e R A e S O

REGEIPT <
NOT VAL ID FOR TRAVEL *

S K SR S S R S Sk S S e SR S Sk S Sk S

SE)

viient lype: .
VISA
rchase: )

2 Zone Ticket

$ 2.80

muus Illktt -

edit Ldf” ih:

WHHE WA WK ‘r‘v'v"i’H
th #: 0J65 20

f oz TUZFAFVTRXBS
ceipt #: 58850
rd Entiry: Ghip

D-ADOOGOOO031010
R-Doouoosuuy
1 -F800

tain four vour records.

ew Translbink Pu1 icies
at wuw_ translink . ca

[hank Yout

REGE IPT
T NOT Vnb 1o i l'l‘ !'E’WE i
K £ g Lgh ¥

b A g & g 2 o S

Wed 27 Sep 17

Pavmeint ivpe:
VISA

1 Zone Ticket

Purchase:
Product Price: 4 .80

Gompass IiLkul ":
>rorxy W T

e -

Lredly Gar |1 li:

L o g A ¥ ¥ . B
Auth &: UiZ 3499
Ret f#: THHBA9Y TSRGE
Receipt H: a7s4n
Cavrd Entiry: Ghiig

AlID:ADODODDOO3 1010

TUR : G

[S1:Fapy

Retain for vour rocorids

View translh ink Poiicies
at wuy_ translink ca

Hhank Youd



k¢ Sk S S K oK S K K R R R AR A

RECEIPT
0T VALID FOR TRAVEL

****W*:{"A’x‘**‘:ﬁ*‘t?f*‘*'*

1 ink

ep i

ment lype:

vl
DayP:
dict Prices 5

pags Ticket L I
dit Card i wew
h #: D34

i TU2F5V2UUL.d
eipt #: 2134¢

d Entry:
-AD0DD0O00031010
- 0000008000
-F800

chase:

Gl yn

ain for vour recor
-4 TransLink Polilci
4t wuu_translink.ca

Thank You?

P o o = B e S S S S S S S S

RECEIPT *
NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

K S S SR K K S S S S S S I i S S I DR S KR K

avment Type:

VISA
2 Zone Ticket

urchase:

roduct Price: $ 2.80

“pmpass licket #:

WEHCHNE SROKOK K R K

redit Card #:
* K

MK MR KN

uth #: 056980
ef #: TU2F5V2U3NKS
eceipt #: 21446
ard Entry: Chip
ID:-ADODOODNDO31G10
VR:0000008000

S1:F800

@tain for your records.
iew TransLink Policies
at wwu._translink.ca
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PURCHAS E
~ABCFerries

2017/09/30
Tsawgassen
0
Swartg Bay
AUTH ONLY
RESERVY
CONF :
RES: ‘
20" Ze Vehi 57.50
1 Adult 17.20
1 Reservation Pr 17.00
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total 89.50
Prepayment 17.00
Visa 72.50
wwwuwlrww-rww S}
005/01-6622
0014822480

Approved: 032711
CHANGE pUE 0.00




Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:
Claimant Type:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

39762

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 Claim Date: October 15, 2017
Burnaby - Edmonds

MLA Travel

Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
October 15, 2017 25(km) $13.25
October 19, 2017 25(km) $13.25
October 22, 2017 25(km) $13.25
October 26, 2017 25(km) $13.25
October 05, 2017 Ferry $89.50
missed from TC 39578
October 15, 2017 Airfare $241.50 o
October 15, 2017 Taxi $40.00
October 16, 2017 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
October 17, 2017 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
October 18, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 19, 2017 Airfare - oneway $231.00—
October 19, 2017 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
October 22, 2017 Airfare - oneway $189.00
October 22, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
October 23, 2017 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
October 24, 2017 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
October 25, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 26, 2017 Airfare - oneway $231.00—
October 26, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1536.50

Date 26 Oct 2017 Signature

ouhan, Kaj
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
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2612 GUADRA ST, 2ND FLOOR
VICTORIA. BC VBT 4E4
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4578
PURCHASE

~BCFerries

2017/10/05
Swarg% Bay

Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY
RESERV,
CONF :
BES
ndersize Vehi
1 Adult o 5;:28
1 Reservation Pr 17.00
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total 89.50
Prepayment 17.00

Visa
KRR KR KRR RR

005/01-6622

72.50
e
0014675420

Approved: 076641
CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB 05 Oct 2017

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET



From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: , 2017 5:06 PM
To:
Subject:

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

i i e 5 e e

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

Account Customer # [
Name Raj Chouhan
Company Ndp Caucus
Booking
Sunday, October 22, 2017 Invoice #195210
FARE-YWH-OffPeak Winter17-18 $180.00
+GST $9.00
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour
Billing $180.00
" Taxes $9.00
35 minutes
Grand Total $189.00
Confirmed
Visa ' $189.00
1 Passengers - Off-Peak Date / Time October 22, 2017 @ NGB
Raj Chouhan, Male Summary fpEEEE ek ****-
Expiration
Corp Account Manager: - P -
Authorization 051093

Add to Calendar
Weekend and Off Peak Fares




Booking

Thursday, October 26, 2017 Invoice #195211
FARE-QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbou
4 Billing $220.00
A Taxes 11.00
35 minutes A 3
Grand Total $231.00
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

Sent: 19, 2017 5:33 PM
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

Account Customer # -

Name Raj Chouhan
Company Ndp Caucus
Booking
Thursday, October 19, 2017 Invoice #195103
FARE-QT private fare $220.00
+ GST $11.00
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour Billing 4396.00
3 Taxes $11.00
35 minutes
Grand Total $231.00
Confirmed
Visa $231.00
1 Passengers - Full-Fare Date / Time october 19, 2017 clj
Raj Chouhan, Male Summary iR Brds ***-
Expiration
Corp Account Manager: ||l 2 I
Authorization 077797
Add to Calendar




From: passengerservices@bhelijet.com
Sent: 6, 2017 11:18 AM
Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

A e Wt e i b it

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
Sunday, October 15, 2017 Invoice #195102
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
+ GST $11.50
Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour Billing $230.00
3 Taxes $11.50
35 minutes x
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed
Visa $241.50
1 Passengers - Off-Peak Date / Time october 15,2017 @ [ M
Raj Chouhan, Male Summary sk ok ko ***-
Expiration
Corp Account Manager:- : I
Authorization 075849
Add to Calendar
Weekend and Off Peak Fares




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39763
MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj #E55664— Claim Date: October 22, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Edmonds

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name:&_ )

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return——~—
Trip Details:

VIO

Date Expenses Amount
October 22, 2017 160(km) $84.80
October 26, 2017 160(km) $84.80 -
October 22, 2017 Accommodation Expenses $628.00"
October 22, 2017 Ferry $89.757"
October 22, 2017 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
October 23, 2017 Dinner Only $36.00
October 24, 2017 Dinner Only $36.00
October 25, 2017 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61 .OO/
October 26, 2017 Ferry $93.75
October 26, 2017 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

Total Payable $1223.60

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

a1

Date Signature




PURCHASE
ABCFerries

2017/10/22
Horses%ge Bay

Nanaimo (pe . Ba
AUTH ONL# > z

RESERV
CONF :
RES :
20" Ung 81Ze Vehi 57.50
1 Adult 17.20
1 Reservation Pr 17.00
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
1 Port Fee Adul 0.25
Total 89.75
Prepayment 17.00
Visa 72.75
*w**x***w**
005/01 -GSZEF
0014831470
Approved: 066121
CHANGE DUE 0.00

VERSE SIDE OF TICKET



Room No. : -

Brackendale BC ||| I Arrival 10/22/17
Canada Departure : 10/26/17

Folio No. :
Conf. No. :

Date Description Charges Credits
10/22/17 Room 134.00
10/22/17 Room 23-0CT-2017 134.00
10/22/17 Room 24-0CT-2017 134.00
10/22/17 Room 25-0CT-2017 134.00
10/22/17 Destination Marketing Fee 1% 5.36
10/22/17 Municipal Hotel Tax 3% 16.24
10/22/17 Provincial Hotel Tax 8% 43.32
10/22/17 Goods and Service Tax 5% 27.08
1022/17  Visa xooxooooxooffff ook 628.00
Total Charges 628.00
Total Credits 628.00
Balance 0.00
CAD
Net Amount 536.00
Destination Marketing Fee 1% 5.36
Provincial Hotel Tax 8% 59.56
Goods and Service Tax 5% 27.08
0.00
0.00
Total Charges 0.00
CAD
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